From: Florian Hirsch <Florian.Hirsch@sensirion.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 5:25 AM

To: PCN.SYSTEM

Subject: Subject: Adendum to PCN88798 -20221004 Sensirion Info Letter: Production Relocation Sensor caps for SDP6xx/8xx Products

Dear Sensirion Channel Partners,

Please kindly also note the enclosed Sensirion Information letter regarding production relocation of optional Differential Pressure Series
SDP6xx/8xx sensor caps from Nanikon, CH to Debrecen, HU.

As basic starting point, you will also find the information letter to SDP products itself, shared in March 22.

Now also the sensor caps have to follow:

Vendor code: 1-101108-01 MPN: SDP600/800-Cap

For any open order, please kindly consider the resulting Incoterm and logistics condition change, see addendum attachment.
In case of any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact your local Sensirion channel manager or myself.

Thanks for your considerations.

Best regards,

Florian Hirsch

Florian Hirsch [

Director Channel Sales

SENSIRION AG

Laubisruetistrasse 50
8712 Staefa ZH
Switzerland



Product Changes Form 46.01.13
Addendum to Information Letter V2/2015-03-18

Addendum to Infoletter: 214401 Date: 03.10.2022

Title: Manufacturing Transfer to Sensirion-owned Production Site in Debrecen, Hungary

Product Identification:

SDP600/SDP800 series cap / Material Number 1-101108-1

Reason for Change: [ Design [ Production Capacity O Logistics

[X] Manufacturing Location [ Quality/Reliability [ Upgrade

Change Description:

In Q1 2022, Sensirion informed about the production line relocation from Sensirion Stafa (Switzerland) to Sensirion
Debrecen (Hungary). For details on the transfer, please refer to our Infoletter 214401.

In the context of this transfer, we inform you that the SDP600/SDP800 series caps will also be shipped from Debrecen,
Hungary, in the future.

No changes will be made to the cap as part of the transfer. It will continue to be manufactured in Germany by the same
supplier as before. Therefore, the country of origin will not change (Germany). In future, this supplier will deliver the goods
directly to the Sensirion production site in Debrecen. From there, it will be shipped to our customers as usual.

Identification Method to Distinguish Change:
Not applicable

Qualification Data: [ available [ will be available in [X] not applicable

Samples: [ available [ will be available in [X] not applicable

Quantifiable Impact on Quality & Reliability:
¢ The parts and materials are not affected by the transfer, so there is no impact of reliability. The quality is guaranteed
by same process procedure as used until now.

Conditions and Logistics

Customers within the EU:

Sensirion AG in Switzerland remains your contractual partner. Debrecen (HU) is a pure production site. Therefore, no de-
liveries to companies in Hungary are possible. Shipments to the EU (except Hungary) are possible.

For legal regulations connected to VAT rules, Incoterms will change from FCA, Stéfa (CH) to DAP, your location within the
EU.The logistics costs will be charged separately from the product price.

Customers outside of the EU/ Rest of World:
Sensirion AG in Switzerland remains your contractual partner. Debrecen (HU) is a pure production site.
Incoterms will change from FCA, Stéfa (CH) to FCA, Debrecen (HU).

Estimated Implementation Date": With immediate effect

* The Estimated Implementation Date is the forecasted date that a customer may expect to receive changed product. This may be affected by fluctuations in supply and
demand.
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Sensirion Contact: Your existing contacts remain in charge, no change of contacts in connection with the production
transfer.
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Schedule for Production Transfer of SDP5xx/6xx/7xx/8xx Sensors
From Stafa (CH) to Debrecen (HU)

Appendix to Sensirion Information Letter 214401
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SDPxxx Transfer Preparation

In Stéfa (CH) and Debrecen (HU) /
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